

Neatishead Parish Council Meeting

8pm, Thursday 13 February 2014

Councillors Present:

Patrick Palgrave-Moore

Martin Arnold

Steven Luxford

Paul Ryall

Officer

Lauraine Arnold - Clerk to the Council

2 parishioners

1	Apologies for absence: Gareth Pritchard, Daphne Pritchard, Dave Thomas, Barbara McGoun, PSCO Esther Dack.
2	Minutes of the last Parish Council Meeting: The minutes of the meeting held on 16 January 2014 were agreed unanimously by those who attended and signed by the Chairman.
3	Matters Arising: a) No update received on damage to bridge. Clerk to write to County Councillor b) No update on inspection of oak tree in car park. Clerk to write to County Councillor c) No further communication from our solicitor regarding Wayleave agreement. Clerk to write to solicitor to enquire about progress. d) Water running across School Road. Clerk to write to County Councillor.
4	Declaration of Interests: All declarations of interests are lodged with North Norfolk District Council
5	The meeting was adjourned to allow public participation
6	Reports received: Police Report No crime has reported in Neatishead since the last meeting.
7	The meeting recommenced

8	<p>Approval of Invoices:</p> <p>a) There has been no expenditure since the last meeting.</p>
9	<p>Correspondence:</p> <p>a) Local Government Finance Statement. Government expects billing authorities to carry on passing on support to parishes to help mitigate any reduction in their taxbase due to the local Council Tax support scheme. Statement is available in full at https://www.gov.uk/government/speeches/final-local-government-finance-settlement-2014-to-2015</p> <p>b) Donation request from White House Stores. It was decided that as no donations are being made to charity this year it would not be appropriate. Clerk to write explaining the situation.</p> <p>c) Letter of thanks received from Magpas (Mid Anglia General Practitioner Accident Service)</p> <p>d) Dog mess stickers. It was decided not to purchase any stickers.</p> <p>e) Invitation to attend Wroxham & Hoveton 'Grow Your Community' Workshop and 21st February. No councillors were available to attend.</p> <p>f) Invitation to attend Community Transport and Parish Councils forum on 2nd April 2014. No councillors were available to attend.</p> <p>g) Petition regarding damage to rural communities by new planning laws. Clerk to write to District Councillor regarding robustness of NNDC's Core Strategy.</p> <p>h) Information request about local support groups. Clerk to respond suggesting Hoveton and Wroxham surgery for information.</p> <p>i) Request from NNDC to make presentation at a council meeting. Clerk to write inviting NNDC to a future meeting.</p>
10	<p>Planning Applications:</p> <p>a) PF/13/1254 Permission has been granted for conversion and extension of agricultural building to provide two units of holiday accommodation.</p> <p>b) LA/13/1255 Consent is granted for alterations to agricultural building to facilitate conversion to two units of holiday accommodation.</p>
11	<p>To discuss and agree on new Parish Councillor:</p> <p>It was decided unanimously to co-opt David Church as a councillor. Clerk to write to Mr Church.</p>

12	<p>To agree on response to communication from Chairman of New Victory Hall: It was resolved to remove the glass banks from the parish car park with immediate effect. Clerk to inform NVH that the paperbank belongs to a NVH user group. Clerk to respond to letter from NVH Chairman. The minutes of the meeting with NVH do not represent the views of Neatishead Parish Council.</p>
13	<p>To decide on recycling banks: It was resolved to install two textile banks and an independent glass bank at the Staithe.</p>
14	<p>Update on Gay's Staithe management: Members from Barton and Irstead are Glen Neave, Mark Pell and Chris Dockerty. Roger Edmunds represents Neatishead. Clerk to contact Roger Edmunds.</p>
15	<p>To distribute risk assessment forms: Risk assessment forms were distributed.</p>
16	<p>Update on Funding Information Evening: Gareth Pritchard was unable to attend the meeting.</p>
17	<p>Items for the next agenda for the meeting on 13 March 2014: Listed building in School Road Gays Staithe management Risk Assessment Forms Recycling Banks</p>

The meeting closed at 9.21pm